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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Maurice Messier
License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Controller

FROM: John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and Devices Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: WESTERN INDUSTRIAL X-RAY INSPECTION, INC.
QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM APPROVAL NO. 0780

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated January 23, 1994, from Western Industrial
Y-Ray (WIX) Inspection, Inc., in which they requested review and approval of
their Quality Assurance (QA) Program for Radioactive Material Packages.
However, the required approval application fee of $370 was not included.

Please request the approval application fee from WIX Inspection and inform us
when it is received. Once the fee is received, we will proceed to review the
DA Program.

Sincerely,

Driginal Signed By

John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and Devices Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
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